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From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 16 December 2016 10:11

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Apposed Airfield

Attachments: Raylia Dugmore.vcf

K1 Soucnoteg

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley '

York IS D
Y062 5BP @

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From

Sent: 15 December 2016 14:29
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Apposed Airfield

Dear Hilary,

| am sorry it was necessary to have yet another conversation yesterday about this proposed
airfield.

After speaking to some of my neighbours it would appear that | am not the only objector who had
in fact written on all occasions but there were several others that were also omitted,

| see little point in relisting all the objections we have to Mr Walkers application as | am sure you
have them all on file.

Recently we have been experiencing low level helicopter flights on at least 6 occasions. This in
itself proved how frightening planes are to our animals. After little help form Police, Fylingdales etc
the offending aircraft was photographed by a lady from Lockton. This photographic evidence
showed it was the Coast Guard doing exercises both day and night Il These incidents caused
considerable concern to all concerned and our livestock. | am sure the planning inspectorate
would say that that was expectable.

No doubt we will be speaking again in the near future and in the meantime, would you please
make sure | am updated on this issue?



Kind Regards
Raylia Dugmore

Park Feeders Ltd
High Farm, Crosscliffe, Lanadale End, Scarborough, Nth Yorkshire YO13 OLN

Web: www.havybar.co.uk






